
From: faiz fahmi
To: Nur Amirah Athirah Abdul Ropal
Cc: STORE GAM; AZMAN - MATERIAL & LOGISTIC MANAGER; SYAFRUL YAMANI SAFRUDDIN; AW139 GAM;

Azlizan camo
Subject: Re: WHITE TAPE PURCHASING REQUEST FOR AW139 PGU
Date: Tuesday, 9 February, 2021 12:39:52 PM
Attachments: proponent.rfq.619370.v1.pdf

Amirah,

Please find quotes from Proponent below, please noted that the MOQ is 100, lead time
77days.

Thank you,

Best regards,
Faiz Fahmi Johari 
Logistics & Procurement Executive
for and on behalf of

Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd., Suite 11-14, Helicopter Centre, Malaysia International Aerospace Centre, Sultan
Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang, SELANGOR DARUL EHSAN. Website:www.galaxyaerospace.my Tel:+603
7734 7226 Fax:+603 7734 7526

On Mon, Feb 8, 2021 at 5:17 PM Nur Amirah Athirah Abdul Ropal
<athirah.galaxy@gmail.com> wrote:

Good afternoon all,

As per title above, this email is to serve as a purchase request for white tape for  AW139
PGU Fleet. 
This procurement is classified as a RUSH basis. 

Dear Faiz,

Kindly order the following item:

ITEM DETAILS:

A) WHITE TAPE
P/N : AW005ME04T05305 // GSC-21-99605-027 // GSC-21-98805-027
Qty : 3
Status : RUSH (15/2/21)
Best regards,

Nur Amirah Athirah Abdul Ropal
Production Planner 145
for and on behalf of
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD
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QUOTATION No : 619370/Version 1
Please refer to this reference number on all your correspondence


Feb-08-2021:Date
ENQUIRY FOR GSC-21-99605-027;
SKYFLEX GORE TAPE


Your ref. :


Mar-10-2021Validity :
Ex WorksDelivery Terms :
ADVANCE PAYPayment Terms :


Sally ManYour Contact :
(852)396-9022/3Telephone :


89746 — GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN. BHD.
SUITE 11-14, HELICOPTER CENTRE MALAYSIA INT'L AEROSPACE CENT.
PETALING JAYA, 47200
MALAYSIA


Faiz Fahmi Johari
(+60)377-3472/26
faiz@galaxyaerospace.my


USDCurrency Code :


Line
Ref Requested Remark(s)CertsQuoted Unit Price Line Value


Lead
Time
(ARO)
(cal days)


Ships
From


Qty
Avail


1 P/N: GSC-21-99605-027
Descr: TAPE,SKYFLEX
Qty: 100
UOM: ME


$ 38.83 $ 3,883.00 77 days FL-US Manufacturer C of C
Proponent C of C


Non-cancellable/Non-returnable.
Minimum order quantity for this part is 100
ME.


P/N: GSC-21-99605-027
Descr:
Qty: 3
UOM:


 1. Prices are valid for 30 days and for the quantities listed on the quote request unless stated otherwise.
 2. All parts are factory new unless otherwise stated in the Remark(s) section.
 3. All prices are in currency as noted on the quotation.
 4. Unless other terms have been agreed to, all manual orders will have a Minimum Order Value (US    $35.00/GBP £25.00/EUR€35.00) and no line minimum. This charge is waived for all orders placed online using EDI, SPEC2000 or our ProCart.
 5. Terms of Sale: EXW (incoterms 2010).
 6. Any special requests (e.g. manufacturer certification, test reports, first article inspections, special packaging) that were not noted on the quote request may incur additional fee.
 7. When a quote is limited to quantity on hand, product availability will be subject to prior sale.
 8. O-rings, wire, cable and fasteners are subject to +/- 10% shipping tolerance (chargeable).
 9. Unless otherwise stated, prices quoted do not include the cost of any dies, jigs, tooling, mold or molds, necessary to manufacture the subject merchandise.
10. An item noted as Special Order in the quote is subject to a cancellation fee of up to 100% of quoted price.
11. Orders for Stock-class parts may be subject to a cancellation fee.
12. Request for deferral of shipment will be accommodated up to 90-days from customer’s original requested shipment date.
13. Total Order Quantities >500 for O-Rings, Packings requiring Individual Packaging may notbe available for same-day shipment.
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Total $ 3,883.00







Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd., Suite 11-14, Helicopter Centre, Malaysia International
Aerospace Centre, 
Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang, Selangor, Malaysia.
Website : www.galaxyaerospace.my
É+60377347226 7+60377347526 
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